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PETROTOMICS COMPANY

P.O, B0X E509, SHIRLEY BASIN, WY = TYRLEPHONE: (307) 234-9341

Mr. Ramon E. Yall

Licensing Branch 1

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV
P.O, Box 25325

Denver, CO R0225

Gent lemen: D

S

In accordance with the requirements of paragraph 40.65, 10 CFR 40,
Petrotomics Company, holder of Source Materials License No. SUA-551, wishes to
report that no radionuclide liquid effluents were released to surface unre-
stricted areas during the six months prior te July 1, 1990,

Particulate in the form of stack gases have not been released to unre-
stricted areas because the mill has been decommissioned and buried.

Sincerely,

g

Stephen J. Pfaff
Radiation Coordinator
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